
San Bernardino City Unified School District
Pacific HS Diesel Technology CTE
RCA Project No. 1-78-23

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
00 40 25 - 1

SECTION 00 40 25
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

RFI NUMBER: ________________ DATE:  __________

PROJECT NAME:  PACIFIC HS DIESEL TECHNOLOGY CTE PROJECT NO.:  1-78-23

TO: RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS

. 3775 Tenth Street, Riverside, California 92501

Attention: ________________________________________________________________

Contractor: ________________________________________________________________

Address: ________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

Request By: _________________________________________ Date: __________________

BRIEF SUMMARY OF RFI: __________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

Drawing No. ______________________________________________ Detail No. ___________

Specification Section _______________ Title _______________________________________

. Page  _______________ Paragraph _____________

DETAILS OF THIS RFI: _____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

Attachments: _________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

RESPONSE WILL BE INCLUDED IN AN ADDENDUM

END OF RFI

11/6/202001

Asia General Contractors Inc.
7624 Maie Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90001

Eugene Park 11/6/2020

Substitution Request for the Ornamental Fence and Gate

ASD -1.0

May contractors substitute the manufactured ornamental fence and  

gates with self  fabricated ornamental fence and gate?

No, ornamental fencing needs to be a pre-engineered/pre-manufactured
system as currently specified in the project manual, see spec section 32 31 19.

Also see spec sections 01 25 13, 01 60 00.01 & 01 61 00 for more information
on Product Substitution Procedures. 

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/9/2020
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Mr. Juan Cantoran

November 9, 2020

P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. Builders@phhagopian.com 
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015200 1.15 B

Section 015200 1.15B states that temporary construction fence and windscreen must both be 8ft 
high. Section 015000 1.08B states that temp fencing must be 6'. Please clarify how high temp 
fencing and windscreen should be. 

Follow requirements listed in Section 01 52 00. 
Section 01 50 00 was removed/crossed out in Addendum A, on page 00 01 10 - 3.

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/10/2020
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Section 003100 Para 1.01
Item 3b & 4 & General 
Condition Article 2, 1.3

Is the soils report part of contract documents? 

jcantoran
Typewritten Text
Follow requirements listed in General Condition Article 2.

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/17/2020
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Section 01 52 13 or 01 52 00

Are field offices to be per 01 52 13 para 2.04 & 2.05 or 01 52 00 para 1.13?

Follow requirements listed in Section 01 52 00 paragraph 1.13

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/10/2020
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Section 01 57 13 Site Erosion
Control Requirements

For bidding purposes should contractor figure level one, two, or three site erosion control 
requirements? 

Tracy Ward EPIC
Text Box
THE SWPPP IS ASSUMED TO BE RISK LEVEL1



TRACY WARD - EPIC ENGINEERS - 11/12/2020
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Section 1.09B OSHA Standard

OSHA standard 29CFR 1926.56 lists min. inside lighting at 5ft candles. Can general inside lighting 
requirement be reduced to 5ft candles? Also, can site lighting at night be reduced to 1ft candles in 
accordance with section 01 51 00 para 1.05 B?

Follow most stringent requirement between OSHA standard and specs
section 015100
Loic Thirant, RCA, 11/17/2020



F20-07 Pacific High School - CTE Transportation Pre-Bid Clarification Form 

San Bernardino City Unified School District Page 14 

Pre-Bid Clarification Form (For CONTRACTOR’s Use during Bid only) 

PROJECT NAME: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 

TO: EMAIL: 

DATE: 

FROM: EMAIL: 
DOCUMENT/DIVISION 

NUMBER: 
DRAWING 

NUMBER: 

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

Pacific HS Diesel Technology CTE  
F20-07

Mr. Juan Cantoran

November 9, 2020

P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. Builders@phhagopian.com 

bids@ruhnauclarke.com

Please confirm that contractor is to remove or refresh existing sandbags. 

Existing Conditions

CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN SWPPP BMPS THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT AND AS DIRECTED BY THE QSP.

TRACY WARD - EPIC ENGINEERS - 11/12/2020
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Section 033300-4 D1-10 
Sheet  L1.1

Per spec section 033300-4 D1 through 10 and sheet L 1.1, will the design team relax the mock up 
requirements for concrete mock up to flat work items type 1-5?

Mock-ups to be completed per specification. No exceptions to be taken. 

Amelia Capron, Spurlock, 11/16/2020
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Plan Sheet L 1.3

Per plan sheet L 1.3, enhanced concrete type 1 and 2 model color shows dark gray and white gray
which comes under standard Davis colors, where as pewter comes under premium colors. Please 
clarify which color is to be used where for bidding purposes. 

For bidding purposes, assume that Enhanced Concrete Paving Type 1 is Davis Color: Pewter and Enhanced
Concrete Paving Type 2 is Davis Color: Dark Gray or Light Gray.

Amelia Capron, Spurlock, 11/16/2020
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Reference D 1.0 and D 1.1

Which plan sheet accurately describes area of work?

See Addendum #1, both sheets show the same area of work.
Sheet D-1.1 is just enlarged.

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/12/2020
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Structural Steel 051200 
Para 1.06 Quality, Sub Para F

Can erector be LA City certified?

Steel Erector can be LA City certified.
Jason Smith, KNA
11/13/2020
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Section 051213 Para 1.07

Are fabricators and erectors both required to be AISC certified per spec?

Steel Fabricator and Erector can be LA City certified.
Jason Smith, KNA
11/13/2020
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There are empty clouded areas shown on plan sheet A 1.1. For Example: Between Grid lines 4-5 
& J, 2-3 & J, 4-5 & C. Please clarify what the clouds denote.

Sheet A 1.1

For DSA review, all changes to the DSA Approved plans needed to be
clouded. If you compare Addendum#1 against the DSA approved set
you will see what changed in the empty clouded areas. 

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/10/2020
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Section 054000 Para 1.07 A

Are we to provide a mock-up that includes all different finishes and conditions? If so, this is 
impossible to do in a 10' x 10' area with corner. Please provide detail of what is being required for 
mock up. 

See addenda for removal of paragraph 05 40 00 1.07 in its entirety.
Loic Thirant, RCA, 11/11/2020
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Section 05 52 13, 1.04 A

Does this requirement apply to 1/L1.6? If so, why? If not, where are railings that require structural 
engineering?

See forthcoming Addendum for removal of Item 1.04.A

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/12/2020



F20-07 Pacific High School - CTE Transportation Pre-Bid Clarification Form 

San Bernardino City Unified School District Page 14 

Pre-Bid Clarification Form (For CONTRACTOR’s Use during Bid only) 

PROJECT NAME: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 

TO: EMAIL: 

DATE: 

FROM: EMAIL: 
DOCUMENT/DIVISION 

NUMBER: 
DRAWING 

NUMBER: 

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

Pacific HS Diesel Technology CTE  
F20-07

Mr. Juan Cantoran

November 9, 2020

P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. Builders@phhagopian.com 

bids@ruhnauclarke.com

A 9.1

Sheet A 9.1 indicates 8 different colors of concrete. Some of these are called out on the finishes 
floor plan, but most are not. Also, it is difficult to discern the difference between the different 
greys/patterns in the finish abbreviations. Please provide plan in color which makes concrete 
colors more clear or notes calling out each color on the plan.

Sheet A9.1 issued in Addendum #1 is already in color. 

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/10/2020
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Reference 062000 
Para 2.03 B

Could not find walnut. Please identify.

See countertop edge detail 1/AD7.1 in Addendum #1 

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/10/2020
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Please indicate where section 121103 occurs on the plans as we are unable to indicate any callouts 
for a mural painting on the building.

Reference 121103

Section 12 11 03 applies to the exterior 10ft tall numerical painted graphics indicated on
elevations 1/A4.1 & 3/A4.1 and reflected ceiling plan 4/A2.1, issued in Addendum #1. 

-Juan Cantoran, RCA
11/11/2020
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Please provide spec for vinyl graphic film with custom stencil graphic as shown on Sheets A7.2, 
A7.3, A7.4, and A7.5.

Please confirm vinyl graphic film with custom stencil is a temporary vinyl product to be applied to 
the finished wall for stencil purposes only, painted over in indicated color, and then vinyl removed 
to reveal final product and not a permanent vinyl system.

A7.2,7.3,7.4,7.5

SPECS WERE PROVIDED IN ADD 1 SECTION 09 72 16.26. REFERENCE CMF SHEET 2/A9.1
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING GF-2. FILM IS NOT TEMPORARY BUT
RATHER A PERMANENT VINYL SYSTEM

DDLR
RCA

11/11/20    
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